

- Minutes from August 10, 2021 Meeting
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:47 pm.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain requested Commissioner Dodley to lead attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Roll Call Attendance of Commissioners. Roll Call
  Attendance resulted in the presence of all Commissioners Chair Commissioner Chamberlain,
  Vice Chair Commissioner Moynihan, Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Treasurer Commissioner
  Holmes, Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall, Commissioner Johnson and Commissioner
  Dodley.
- Approval of Former Meeting Minutes
  - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review the July 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes which resulted in no modifications. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion, which was seconded, to approve July 6, 2031 Meeting Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
- Speakers
  - o Kristen Hayes, Human Resource, JC Penny
- Zoning Planning Discussion of Laurels of Blacklick Project. Derrick Zajac presented and answered questions satisfactorily.
- Chair Update Chair Commissioner Chamberlain
  - o Election Committee
    - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain appointed Treasurer Commissioner Holmen as Chair of the Election Committees. Roll Call Voting unanimously approved the appointment.
    - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain appointed Secretary Commissioner Tyree as an Election Committees member. Roll Call Voting unanimously approved the appointment.
    - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain appointed community member Alexandra Hokans as an Election Committees member. Roll Call Voting unanimously approved the appointment.
  - Election Profile and Signature Forms
    - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain noted the Far East Area Commission Election will be held September 7, 2021 and requested clarification on how to handle profile and signature forms. Discussions among Commissioners on Election forms for new Commission candidates and existing Commissioners resulted in agreed language for a motion. Election Committee Chair Treasurer Commissioner Holmen made a motion,

which was seconded, for Election calendar year 2021, the deadline for submitting completed profile form and signature form for new Commission candidates applying to be Commissioner and profile form for current Commissioners be submitted electronically through fareastac.org by August 23, 2021, 11:59 pm. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.

.

- Communication and Outreach Committee
  - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain proposed renaming the Communication and Outreach Committee and appointing a new candidate. Commissioners agreed to postpone the proposal for discussion at the September 7, 2021 meeting.
- Columbus City Attorney Office Update Christopher Clark, Attorney
  - o Declared Colonial Village and Pelican Club public nuisance.
  - Filed contempt charges on Confidential Gentleman's Club.
- Treasurer Update Treasurer Commissioner Holmes had no update.
- Community Update Lynne LaCour, Neighborhood Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Program Specialist, gave summary information. Full text emails will be sent to appropriate community leaders.
  - Nominated candidates by organizations and individuals for 2021 Central Ohio's Social Justice Awards be submitted at https://socialjusticeawards.org/nominations/. Application Deadline: Monday, August 16, 2021, at 4:54 pm.
  - Requested communities to join Governor Mike DeWine, Director of Department of Transportation Jack Marchbanks, Director of Natural Resources of Mary Mertz and Director of Environment Protection Agency in a 2021 Ohio Litter Summit highlighting, a statewide litter study by Davey Resource Group. Register at https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/6445622351976477455.
  - Sponsored online Webex Area Commissioner Training of Code Enforcement, other City
     Departments, on August 11, 2021 by Department of Neighborhoods.
  - Offered African American Male Health Week and Walk in Columbus on August 14, 2021.
  - Planned Community and Columbus Police Safe Streets, 9,14 and 20 Precincts Grilling Event at Neighborhood Pride Center on August 25, 2021, 5:00 pm -8:00 pm.
  - Scheduled TURN (The Ultimate Resource Network) Community Fair on August 14, 2021, 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm at Eastland Mall, 2740 B Eastland Mall, Columbus 43232.
  - Arranged Because We Care Community Event with free give away of food, book bags, shoes and toiletries on August 21, 2021 at Far East Recreation Center, 1816 Lattimer Drive, Columbus 43232 from 11 am to 1 pm.
- Zoning Update Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall had no update.
- New Business There was no New Business.

- Adjournment
  - Treasurer Commissioner Holmes made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Voice Voting which resulted in unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 9:01 pm.
- Remaining Meetings: September 7, October 5, November 2, December 7.